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TO: Ms. Candy Ford

SUBJECT: EAST TOWN CROSSING CARPORTS - SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS
PUYALLUP, WASHINGTON
SITTS & HILL PROJECT #20,822

Dear Ms. Candy Ford,

Per your request, we have reviewed the Special Inspection Requirements for the above noted carports.

Per the International Building Code (IBC) Section 312, the carports are classified as Occupancy Group U.
Per IBC Section 1704.2, Exception 2, no special inspections are required for this type of structure.

Therefore, no Special Inspections are required for the carports.

Please feel free to contact our office with any additional questions or comments regarding this project.

Sincerely,
4% A
eb Timmey, P.E., S.E.
Senior Prejett Engineer

07/01/2025
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